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Attorneys for Plaintiff Moét Hennessy USA, Inc.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

MOET HENNESSY USA, INC.,
a Delaware corporation,
Civ. Action No.

Qe

Plaintiff,

VS.

COMPLAINT

ACE OF SPADES HOLDINGS, LLC, a| JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Delaware limited liability company,
ARMAND DE BRIGNAC HOLDINGS, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company, and
SOVEREIGN BRANDS, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company,
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1’ 30 Defendants.
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Plaintiff Moét Hennessy USA, Inc. (“Plaintiff” or “Moét Hennessy”), by and through its
attorneys, for its Complaint against Defendants Ace of Spades Holdings, LLC, Armand de
Brignac Holdings, LLC, and Sovereign Brands, LLC (collectively, “Defendants” or “Armand de
Brignac”) for violation of the Lanham Act, the New York General Business Law, and the
common law, states as follows:

NATURE OF THE DISPUTE

L. Moét Hennessy imports and markets some of the finest champagnes in the world,
including Dom Pérignon, Moét & Chandon, Veuve Clicquot, and Ruinart branded champagnes.
These champagnes compete with Armand de Brignac branded champagnes both in the United
States and globally.

2. The claims asserted in this complaint arise out of Armand de Brignac’s deliberate
efforts to mislead and deceive consumers in the United States and abroad into believing that the
entire line of Armand de Brignac branded champagnes are currently “Rated the No. 1
Champagne in the World” (the “False Statement”). This statement is literally false concerning
an inherent quality and characteristic of Armand de Brignac’s champagne.

3. Only one of Armand de Brignac’s cuvées' of champagne — its Brut Gold
champagne — ever received the number one rating by Fine Champagne Magazine, and that rating
occurred in 2010. Since then, Armand de Brignac’s Brut Gold champagne has fared much worse
in that periodical’s testing, rated No. 23 in 2011 and No. 22 in 2012. Moreover, Armand de
Brignac’s other cuvées of champagne, such as the Blanc de Blancs and the Rosé, were never
rated number one, even in the outdated 2010 study. Therefore, Armand de Brignac’s global

advertisements claiming to be the “No. 1 Champagne in the World” are literally false, and

' As used in the Complaint, cuvée refers to a specific blend of champagne bottled under a single label.
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deceive, mislead and confuse consumers into believing that all Armand de Brignac cuvées are
currently rated the number one champagne in the world. As a result of Armand de Brignac’s
false and misleading advertisements, Plaintiff and its brands of famous champagnes have been
injured.

4. In particular, Armand de Brignac has targeted Plaintiff’s Dom Pérignon brand in
its false and misleading advertisements. In certain advertisements and promotional material,
Armand de Brignac lists outdated rankings for Armand de Brignac and Dom Pérignon, showing
Armand de Brignac Brut Gold as rated No. 1, without disclosing that this ranking was limited to
the 2010 test, and listing the 2000 Dom Pérignon as rated No. 2 and the 1998 Dom Pérignon
Rosé as rated No. 7, thereby falsely conveying to consumers that Dom Pérignon’s champagnes
are currently rated lower than the Armand de Brignac Brut Gold (the “False Comparative Ad”).
The False Comparative Ad is particularly egregious considering that, in both the 2011 and 2012
ratings from Fine Champagne Magazine, multiple blends of Dom Pérignon champagne have
scored higher than even the highest-rated Armand de Brignac champagne.

3. Moét Hennessy has explicitly put the Defendants’ affiliates on notice of the injury
that these false and deceptive advertisements have caused and has demanded that Defendants
cease and desist from using them. Earlier this year, Dom Pérignon discovered use of the False
Comparative Ad and False Statement in Europe, including on Armand de Brignac’s website

homepage — www.armanddebrignac.com — as well as in its spring/summer newsletter and the

promotional brochure in its bottle case. In response to Dom Pérignon’s cease and desist letter,
Armand de Brignac confirmed that it had made the requested changes.
6. Moét Hennessy has discovered, however, that Armand de Brignac is intentionally

misleading consumers. Armand de Brignac is using the False Comparative Ad in the United



States in point-of-sale materials as well as elsewhere in the world. Armand de Brignac is
making widespread use of the False Statement, not only in social media and other advertisements
but in the boxes containing Armand de Brignac’s Brut Gold and Rosé cuvées of champagne sold
at retail to consumers, which include a promotional brochure, the cover of which contains the
False Statement. Only on the homepage of Armand de Brignac’s website is there any disclaimer,
which not only is an inconspicuous footnote that fails to cure Armand de Brignac’s deception,
but may not even be visible to certain website visitors, depending on their browser settings.

7. Moét Hennessy seeks to restrain and enjoin Armand de Brignac, both in the
United States and abroad, from using advertising and promotional materials that contain the
False Statement or the False Comparative Ad, to have the false promotional brochure removed
from all boxes and other packaging for any cuvées of Armand de Brignac champagne, and from
otherwise making the False Statement, using the False Comparative Ad, or making other false
and misleading advertisements concerning the rating or ranking of its champagnes. Moét
Hennessy also seeks monetary damages resulting from Defendants’ false and deceptive
advertisements. Because Armand de Brignac’s misconduct is knowing and intentional, Mogt
Hennessy is entitled to treble damages, punitive damages, costs, and attorneys’ fees.

PARTIES

8. Plaintiff Moét Hennessy is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of
business located at 85 Tenth Avenue, New York, New York 10011.

9, On information and belief, Defendant Ace of Spades Holdings, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company with a principal place of business located at 480 Broome Street, Suite
2, New York, New York, 10013, has been and is doing business in this District, advertising,

promoting and distributing its champagnes under the brand Armand de Brignac.



10.  On information and belief, Defendant Armand de Brignac Holdings, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company with a principal place of business located at 480 Broome
Street, Apartment 2, New York, New York, 10013-2250, has been and is doing business in this
District, advertising, promoting and distributing its champagne under the brand Armand de
Brignac.

11.  On information and belief, Defendant Sovereign Brands, LL.C, a Delaware limited
liability company with a principal place of business located at 81 Greene Street, Apartment 2,
New York, New York, 10012-5349, has been and is doing business in this District, advertising,
promoting and distributing its champagne under the brand Armand de Brignac.

,!URISDICTION

12.  This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 with
respect to the claims arising out of federal law. This Court also has original jurisdiction pursuant
to 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) with respect to Moét Hennessy’s claims under 15 U.S.C. §1125(a), which
arise under the federal unfair competition laws. In addition, the Court has supplemental
jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367 with respect to the claims arising under state law,
which are so related to the federal claims brought herein as to form part of the same case or
controversy.

13. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because a substantial
part of the acts giving rise to the claims occurred in this jurisdiction.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

A, Moét Hennessy.

14.  Moét Hennessy is a leading marketer and importer of luxury wines and spirits in
the United States. The Moét Hennessy portfolio includes renowned brands such as Moét &
Chandon, Dom Pérignon, Veuve Clicquot and Ruinart champagnes, as well as other spirits
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including Hennessy cognac, Belvedere vodka, 10 Cane rum, Grand Marnier, Glenmorangie and
Ardbeg single malt Scotch whiskies, and several fine wines.

15.  Paying homage to the Benedictine monk who helped pioneer the art of
champagne production, Dom Pérignon is one of the most exceptional champagnes in the world.
Dom Pérignon’s first vintage was in 1921. Shortly thereafter, Dom Pérignon was exported to the
United States. Dom Pérignon has been uncorked at some of the grandest of twentieth century
celebrations, including the wedding of Lady Diana Spencer and Prince Charles in 1981.

16.  Today, Dom Pérignon continues to be marketed and distributed in the United
States and throughout the world. Dom Pérignon produces vintage champagne, i.e., champagne
produced from only one year’s harvest. While no harvest is quite like any other, Dom Pérignon
can primarily be categorized by its three different labels: its classic brut with its gold label; its
rosé with a pink label; and its perfectly matured oenotheéque with black and silver (white) and
black and pink labels (rosé).

17.  Moét & Chandon, Veuve Clicquot and Ruinart are also among the world’s most
exceptional champagnes. Marketed and distributed in both the United States and abroad, these
other Moét Hennessy brands are also offered in several different cuvées, most notably the classic
brut and the elegant rosé.

B. Armand de Brignac.

18.  Armand de Brignac also markets and sells champagne both in the United States
and abroad. Upon information and belief, all bottles of Armand de Brignac are branded with the
company’s signature Ace of Spades insignia.

19.  According to its website www.armanddebrignac.com, Armand de Brignac is non-

vintage champagne made from a blend of “three distinct vintages,” i.e., three different harvests

of grapes.



20.  Armand de Brignac produces and distributes three different cuvées: (1) Armand
de B‘rignac Brut Gold, (2) Armand de Brignac Rosé, and (3) Armand de Brignac Blanc de
Blancs. All three cuvées compete with champagnes marketed and sold by Moé&t Hennessy.

21.  All three Armand de Brignac cuvées are marketed, labeled, and sold as
“champagne.”

C. Fine Champagne Magazine’s Taste Test.

22. According to its website ~www.fine-magazines.com/en/magazines/fine-

champagne-magazine, Fine Champagne Magazine is “[t]he world’s first and only magazine

dedicated to champagne and luxury lifestyle.” Additionally, according to its website, Fine
Champagne Magazine distributes over 4 million magazines in six languages to 85 countries.

23.  Since at least 2010, Fine Champagne Magazine has conducted blind taste testing
of the world’s finest champagnes. The magazine then ranks the champagnes from 1-100 based
on the reviewers’ opinions.

24.  In 2010, 2011, and 2012, Fine Champagne Magazine ranked the three Armand de

Brignac cuvées as follows:

67

23 21 20

22 11 Not Listed in Top 100
ranked champagnes

25.  In 2011 and 2012, multiple vintages of Dom Pérignon champagne ranked higher

than the highest ranked Armand de Brignac blend.



D. The False and Misleading Advertisements.

26.  Only the Armand de Brignac Brut Gold was ever ranked number one by Fine
Champagne Magazine; that rating was in 2010; and Armand de Brignac’s champagnes, including
the Brut Gold, have received ratings of 23 and 22, respectively, in 2011 and 2012. Nevertheless,
Armand de Brignac is currently engaging in a global advertising campaign claiming that its
“champagne” is rated number one in the world both through the False Comparative Ad and in
advertisements and promotional materials featuring the False Statement.

i. The False Comparative Ad.

27.  Among other things, Armand de Brignac has utilized the False Comparative Ad in
its campaign of deception specifically to attack Dom Pérignon and to improperly crown itself
superior to Dom Pérignon. The False Comparative Ad states that Armand de Brignac Brut Gold
is ranked No. 1 in the world and is rated higher than Dom Pérignon 2000 Brut and 1998 Rosé
which ranked lower than Armand de Brignac Brut Gold. A true and correct copy of the False
Comparative Ad is attached hereto as Exhibit A. While this statement was true in 2010, it is
now literally false. All blends of Armand de Brignac are currently ranked lower than multiple
vintages of Dom Pérignon.

28.  In the spring of 2012, Dom Pérignon discovered in Europe that Armand de
Brignac was using the False Comparative Ad on its website, in its spring/summer French
newsletter and on the promotional brochure included in its bottle case for bottles sold in France.
On or about April 23, 2012, Dom Pérignon wrote to Armand de Brignac’s European affiliate,
demanding that it cease and desist from using the False Comparative Ad and from using any

other advertisement that claims that Armand de Brignac champagne is number one in the world.



29, In response, on or about May 4, 2012, counsel for Armand de Brignac informed
counsel for Moét Hennessy’s European affiliate that it had made the requested changes in its
advertisements, and, particularly, on its website.

30.  Armand de Brignac is continuing to use the False Comparative Ad, both in the
United States and abroad.

31. For example, in at least one retail liquor store in Chicago, Illinois, Armand de
Brignac is using the False Comparative Ad as part of its in-store point-of-sale display, to mislead
and deceive consumers into believing that all cuvées of its champagnes are currently rated
number one in the world, although this is literally false. True and correct copies of photographs
from the Binny's Beverage Depot retail liquor store located at 1132 S. Jefferson St., Chicago,
Illinois are attached hereto as Exhibit B.

32.  Armand de Brignac is also using the False Comparative Ad outside the United
States, including in the Netherlands and Romania, in advertising and promotional materials in
luxury resorts, and, on information and belief, in other settings abroad such as in first class
lounges in airports. Examples of the foreign advertisements using the False Comparative Ad
outside the United States are attached hereto as Exhibit C. These advertisements are likely to be
encountered by American travelers abroad, among other global consumers. Therefore, on
information and belief, these international uses of the False Comparative Ad have a substantial
effect on United States commerce.

33. Armand de Brignac’s coordinated use of the False Comparative Ad is literally
false and misleads and deceives consumers as to material facts about Armand de Brignac
champagnes; namely, their quality and purported superiority over other brands, including those

of Plaintiff.



ii. Advertisements Containing the False Statement Without A Disclaimer.

34.  Armand de Brignac is continuing widespread use of the False Statement without
any disclaimer or qualification in a variety of advertising and promotional materials in the United
States and elsewhere, including the following:

a. Promotional Brochure in the Retail Packaging for Armand de Brignac Brut
Gold. The box containing Armand de Brignac Brut Gold champagne sold at
retail currently includes a promotional brochure that uses the False Statement on
its cover. Of course, this is literally false, since Armand de Brignac Brut Gold
champagne is currently rated No. 22. True and correct copies of photographs of
the promotional brochure and the invoice associated with the retail purchase of
Armand de Brignac Brut Gold champagne containing this brochure are attached
hereto as Exhibit D.

b. Promotional Brochure in the Retail Packaging for Armand de Brignac Rosé.
The box containing Armand de Brignac Rosé champagne sold at retail currently
includes the same promotional brochure as that included in the box for Armand de
Brignac Brut Gold using the False Statement on its cover. Of course, this is
literally false, since Armand de Brignac Rosé was never rated No. 1 and is
currently rated No. 11. True and correct copies of photographs of the promotional
brochure and the invoice associated with the retail purchase of Armand de

Brignac Rosé champagne containing this brochure are attached hereto as Exhibit
E.

c¢. Facebook Homepage. On its official Facebook page, www.facebook.com/
ArmanddeBrignac, Armand de Brignac claims to be “Rated the No. 1 Champagne
in the World.” A true and correct copy of a screen capture image of Armand de
Brignac’s Facebook homepage is attached hereto as Exhibit F.

d. Twitter Homepage. On its official Twitter page, twitter.com/
ArmandDeBrignac, Armand de Brignac describes itself as “the luxury
Champagne bearing recognizable Ace of spades insignias on its bottle, and ranked
the No.1 Champagne in the world!” Also, the background of the Twitter page
contains an image of Armand de Brignac champagne with a caption that says it is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World.” A true and correct copy of a screen
capture image of Armand de Brignac’s Twitter homepage is attached hereto as
Exhibit G.

e. Whosay.com Homepage. On its official Whosay.com? page, www.whosay.com/
armanddebrignac, Armand de Brignac again advertises in a background image
that it is “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World.” A true and correct copy of a

? Whosay.com is a social networking website for celebrities.
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screen capture image of Armand de Brignac’s Whosay.com page is attached
hereto as Exhibit H.

The Thailand Event Video Caption. On April 11, 2012, Armand de Brignac
posted on its official Facebook page a video of a “spectacular event” that it
“recently hosted” in Bangkok, Thailand. In the caption for this video, Armand de
Brignac states: “Having established itself as the No. 1 Champagne in the world,
world-wide interest in Armand de Brignac is rapidly increasing and, popularity
within Asian markets is no exception!” A true and correct copy of a screen
capture image of this caption is attached hereto as Exhibit I.

. The Thailand Event Video. In the above-referenced video of the “spectacular
event” in Thailand, Armand de Brignac used black and gold media backdrops
featuring the company’s name, the Ace of Spades insignia, and the false and
misleading statement that it is “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World.”
Various people, including Sovereign Brand’s president and CEO Brett Berish,
appeared in front of the media backdrop with the false and misleading statement,
and promoted the champagne. A true and correct DVD copy of this video is
attached hereto as Exhibit J, at 2:07 — 2:21. Also, the event featured a large and
ornate display of Armand de Brignac champagne, including the Rosé and the
Blanc de Blancs, which prominently stated “Rated No. 1 Champagne in the
World.” Exhibit J, at 2:35 — 2:36.

. The “Presenting Armand de Brignac Champagne” Video on Facebook. On its
Facebook page, Armand de Brignac posts a ten-minute video describing the brand
and its process of producing champagne entitled “Presenting Armand de Brignac
Champagne.” In the first twenty seconds of that video, Armand de Brignac
features a banner, in large font and centered on the screen, stating that it is “Rated
the No. 1 Champagne in the World.” A true and correct DVD copy of this video is
attached hereto as Exhibit K, at 0:16-0:22. The same video appears on Armand
de Brignac’s website, but the banner in that version of the video contains the
inadequate disclaimer “Fine Champagne Magazine, 2010.”

Olympic Tweet: Armand de Brignac has engaged in significant marketing
relating to the 2012 Summer Olympics in London. On or about August 9, 2012,
the company posted a message (“tweeted”) on its official Twitter page:

“@ArmandDeBrignac, rated the No.1 #Champagne in the world, congratulates
Olympians creating No.1 moments. Santé!” A true and correct copy of a screen
capture image of this tweet is attached hereto as Exhibit L.

Champagne of Champions Post. On or about June 25, 2012, shortly after the
Miami Heat won the NBA championship, Armand de Brignac posted a message
on its Facebook wall, along with a picture of Miami Heat star Dwayne Wade:
“Armand de Brignac continues to serve as the ‘Champagne of Champions’ after
teams from the NBA, NHL, NFL, MLB and Grand Prix choose to celebrate their
championship victories with the world’s number one rated Champagne.” A true
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35.

k.

and correct copy of a screen capture image of this tweet is attached hereto as
Exhibit M.

PR Newswire, June 27, 2011. 1In a PR Newswire press release describing the
purchase of a large bottle of Armand de Brignac, Armand de Brignac describes
itself as “the world’s number one rated Champagne.” A true and correct copy of
this press release is attached hereto as Exhibit N.

Marketing —-E-Mails. Armand de Brignac’s marketing director, Scott D. Cohen,
regularly sends various marketing e-mails to consumers. Many of these marketing
e-mails include the statement that Armand de Brignac is “Rated the No. 1
Champagne in the World”, or promote other media covering Armand de Brignac
that itself use the False Statement. True and correct copies of these marketing e-
mails are attached hereto as Exhibit O.

. International Uses. Armand de Brignac is also using the False Statement outside

the United States, including in Russia and Greece, in advertising and promotional
materials in luxury resorts, and, on information and belief, in other settings abroad
such as in first class lounges in airports. An example of a foreign advertisement
using the False Statement in Greece is attached hereto as Exhibit P. These
advertisements are likely to be encountered by American travelers abroad, among
other global consumers. Therefore, on information and belief, these international
uses of the False Statement have a substantial effect on United States commerce.

Armand de Brignac’s coordinated global advertising campaign purporting to be

“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” is literally false and misleads and deceives

consumers as to material facts about Armand de Brignac champagnes; namely, their quality and

purported superiority over other brands, including those of Plaintiff.

36.

Not surprisingly, as a result of Armand de Brignac’s widespread use of the False

Statement, media coverage of Armand de Brignac continues to falsely state that Armand de

Brignac is “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World,” including the following:

a.

The Huffington Post, August 13, 2012. In an article chronicling Jamaican track
star Usain Bolt’s celebrations after his performances at the London Olympics,
which included uncorking a 15 liter bottle of Armand de Brignac, the Huffington
Post quoted a previous press release from the company:

Armand de Brignac, the world's number one rated Champagne, is a
prestige cuvee handcrafted and produced using old-world techniques by a
staff of just eight people in a single-family owned vineyard and house
established in 1763 in Chigny-les-Roses, France.
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A true and correct copy of this article entitled is attached hereto as Exhibit Q.

b. The Daily Mail, March 5, 2012. In an article describing how a businessman
purchased a 30 liter bottle of Armand de Brignac, The Daily Mail describes
Armand de Brignac as “‘Sumptuous and Racy’: The World’s Number One
Bubbly...named the number one champagne in the world after blind tasting by
wine experts.” A true and correct copy of this article is attached hereto as Exhibit
R.

iii. The False And Misleading Advertisements With The Inadequate Disclaimer.

37.  Inor about late June 2012, in effort to appear compliant with the protests of Mogt
Hennessy’s European affiliate, Armand de Brignac added a disclaimer on the home page of its

website www.armanddebrignac.com and on the promotional video posted on its website. The

home page features in dominant text the words “RATED THE NO. 1 CHAMPAGNE IN THE
WORLD*”. On the bottom of the page in small, inconspicuous text there is the statement “Fine
Champagne Magazine, 2010” (the “Disclaimer”). A true and correct copy of this screen capture
of Armand de Brignac’s website home page showing the Disclaimer is attached hereto as
Exhibit S.

38.  The Disclaimer does not rectify Armand de Brignac’s use of the False Statement
on the home page of its website.

39, For one thing, this inadequate Disclaimer is not even visible to all visitors to the

www.armanddebrignac.com website. Because the Disclaimer on Armand de Brignac’s website

is utilized as a background image rather than as actual text of the website, website visitors may
not even see the Disclaimer, since the display depends on how Armand de Brignac’s website
appears on particular computers or other Internet-enabled devices. A true and correct copy of a
screen capture of Armand de Brignac’s website home page that does not show the Disclaimer is
attached hereto as Exhibit T. Without this qualifying language, Armand de Brignac’s homepage

for its website is literally false.
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40.  Even for those website visitors whose browser settings reveal the Disclaimer and
who actually notice it (given its inconspicuous placement and font), the Disclaimer is inadequate
to rectify the false and misleading nature of the False Statement. Only one of Armand de
Brignac’s three cuvées, the Brut Gold, was rated No. 1 by Fine Champagne Magazine in 2010.
The False Statement appears on the homepage of Armand de Brignac’s website, not on the page
for the Brut Gold. The Disclaimer does not disclose that the 2010 rating was for only the Brut
Gold. Moreover, the Disclaimer does not disclose that the 2010 rating is not continuing or that
Fine Champagne Magazine currently rates Armand de Brignac’s Brut Gold as No. 22 and its
Rosé as No. 11, and that the Blanc de Blanc is not included in the top 100 ranked champagnes in
2012.

41.  Moreover, Armand de Brignac’s use of the False Statement, even with the
Disclaimer, is a violation of Section 255.1 of the Federal Trade Commission’s “Guides
Concerning the Use of Endorsements and Testimonials in Advertising.” Section 255.1 states in
relevant part that “[a]n advertiser may use an endorsement of an expert or celebrity only so long
as it has good reason to believe that the endorser continues to subscribe to the views presented.”
16 C.F.R. § 255.1. Here, Armand de Brignac is well aware that Fine Champagne Magazine no
longer rates its Gold Brut as the number one champagne in the world, and that it has never rated
its Rosé or Blanc de Blancs as number one.

42.  This FTC guideline is particularly suited to the ratings and endorsements of wine
and champagne. The late Julia Child aptly stated that “[w]ine is a living liquid containing no
preservatives. Its life cycle comprises youth, maturity, old age, and death.” Julia Child, et al.,
Mastering the Art of French Cooking 35 (1964). Even the identical blends of wine and

champagne are constantly evolving and “peaking” at different times.
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43, The Armand de Brignac Brut Gold tested in 2011 and 2012 may have consisted of
a three-vintage blend different from the three-vintage blend used in 2010. And even if the
Armand de Brignac Brut Gold tested in 2011 and 2012 consisted of the same component
vintages as the Brut Gold tested in 2010, the champagne may have peaked in 2010, suffering a
decline in the subsequent years, which is consistent with the fact that Fine Champagne Magazine
finds it necessary to test the same champagnes year-after-year.
44.  Here, there is no need to surmise the position of Fine Champagne Magazine after
2010. It rated the Armand de Brignac Brut Gold tested in 2011 as number 23 and the Armand de
Brignac Brut Gold tested in 2012 as number 22. Armand de Brignac is therefore well aware that
it cannot claim that what was true with the Brut Gold tested in 2010 is still true in 2012 and that
neither of its other cuvées has ever had a No. 1 rating.
COUNT1I
FALSE ADVERTISEMENT UNDER THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C.

§ 1125(a)(1)(b))
Use of the False Comparative Ad

Is Literally False and/or False by Necessary Implication

45.  Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

46.  Armand de Brignac uses the False Comparative Ad in interstate commerce and in
commercial advertising to describe an inherent quality or characteristic of its own goods.

47.  This statement states that the Armand de Brignac Brut Gold champagne is
currently rated number one in the world, that the 2000 Dom Pérignon is currently rated No. 2,
and that the 1998 Dom Pérignon Rosé is currently rated No. 7. The Armand de Brignac Brut
Gold champagne is currently rated No. 22, and is ranked lower than many cuvées of Dom

Pérignon, including the 2002 Dom Pérignon and the 2000 Dom Pérignon Rosé. These
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statements are therefore literally false and/or false by necessary implication, in violation of the
Lanham Act without extrinsic evidence of consumer confusion.

48.  As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is damaged by these false statements of quality and superiority.

49.  Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from using the False Comparative Ad, Moé&t Hennessy will suffer
irreparable injury.

50.  Further, Armand de Brignac should be enjoined from using the False Comparative
Ad outside of the United States.

51.  On information and belief, Armand de Brignac’s conduct outside the United
States has a substantial effect on U.S. commerce because its false statements abroad affect U.S.
consumers, it utilizes the American stream of commerce to compete with Moét Hennessy, and/or
it uses U.S. activities to materially support use of the false advertisement abroad.

52.  Defendants are United States citizens and/or constructive citizens of the United
States.

53.  Upon information and belief, enjoining Armand de Brignac’s activity abroad
would not conflict with foreign false advertising law.

54.  Armand de Brignac’s use of the False Comparative Ad was and is knowing and
intentional.

COUNT II (In the Alternative to Count I)
FALSE ADVERTISEMENT UNDER THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1)(b))

Use Of the False Comparative Ad Is Misleading

55. Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the

allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.
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56.  Moét Hennessy brings this count in the alternative to relief on Count I.

57.  Armand de Brignac uses the False Comparative Ad in interstate commerce and in
commercial advertising to describe an inherent quality or characteristic of its own goods.

58.‘ This statement states that the Armand de Brignac Brut Gold champagne is
currently rated number one in the world, that the 2000 Dom Pérignon is currently rated No. 2,
and that the 1998 Dom Pérignon Rosé is currently rated No. 7. The Armand de Brignac Brut
Gold champagne is currently rated No. 22, and is ranked lower than many cuvées of Dom
Pérignon, including the 2002 Dom Pérignon and the 2000 Dom Pérignon Rosé.

59.  As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is damaged by these misleading statements of quality and superiority.

60.  Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from using the False Comparative Ad, Moét Hennessy will suffer
irreparable injury.

61.  Further, Armand de Brignac should be enjoined from using the False Comparative
Ad outside of the United States.

62.  On information and belief, Armand de Brignac’s conduct outside the United
States has a substantial effect on U.S. commerce because its misleading statements abroad affect
U.S. consumers, it utilizes the American stream of commerce to compete with Mo&t Hennessy,
and/or it uses U.S. activities to materially support use of the misleading advertisement abroad.

63.  Defendants are United States citizens and/or constructive citizens of the United
States.

64.  Upon information and belief, enjoining Armand de Brignac’s activity abroad

would not conflict with foreign false advertising law.

17



65.  Armand de Brignac’s use of the False Comparative Ad was and is knowing and

intentional.

COUNT 111
FALSE ADVERTISEMENT UNDER THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1)(b))
Use Of “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” Without The Disclaimer
Is Literally False and/or False by Necessary Implication

66. Mokt Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

67.  Armand de Brignac uses the statement “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the
World,” and other similar statements, without a disclaimer, in interstate commerce and in
commercial advertising to describe an inherent quality or characteristic of its own goods.

68. These statements, without the Disclaimer, convey that all three cuvées of its
champagne are currently rated number one in the world, and are therefore literally false and/or
false by necessary implication, in violation of the Lanham Act without extrinsic evidence of
consumer confusion.

69.  As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is damaged by these false statements of quality and superiority.

70.  Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from making the false statements that its champagne is “Rated the No. 1
Champagne in the World” and other similar statements, Moét Hennessy will suffer irreparable
injury.

71.  Further, Armand de Brignac should be enjoined from making the false statement
that its champagne is “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” and other similar statements

outside of the United States.

18



72.  On information and belief, Armand de Brignac’s conduct outside the United
States has a substantial effect on U.S. commerce because its false statements abroad affect U.S.
consumers, it utilizes the American stream of commerce to compete with Moét Hennessy, and/or
it uses U.S. activities to materially support use of the false advertisement abroad.

73.  Defendants are United States citizens and/or constructive citizens of the United
States.

74.  Upon information and belief, enjoining Armand de Brignac’s activity abroad
would not conflict with foreign false advertising law.

75.  Armand de Brignac’s false advertisement was and is knowing and intentional.

COUNT IV (In the Alternative to Count III)

FALSE ADVERTISEMENT UNDER THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1)(b))
Use Of “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”

Without The Disclaimer Is Misleading

76.  Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

77.  Moét Hennessy brings this count in the alternative to relief on Count III.

78.  Armand de Brignac uses the statement “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the
World” and other similar statements, without a disclaimer, in interstate commerce and in
commercial advertising to describe an inherent quality or characteristic of its own goods.

79. These statements, without the Disclaimer, convey that all three cuvées of its
champagne are currently rated number one in the world and are therefore misleading and likely
to deceive or confuse consumers in violation of the Lanham Act.

80.  As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,

Moét Hennessy is damaged by these misleading statements of quality and superiority.
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81.  Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from making the misleading statements that its champagne is “Rated the
No. 1 Champagne in the World” and other similar statements, Moé&t Hennessy will suffer
irreparable injury.

82.  Further, Armand de Brignac should be enjoined from making the misleading
statements that its champagne is “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” and other similar
statements outside of the United States.

83. On information and belief, Armand de Brignac’s conduct outside the United
States has a substantial effect on U.S. commerce because its misleading statements abroad affect
U.S. consumers, it utilizes the American stream of commerce to compete with Moét Hennessy,
and/or it uses U.S. activities to materially support use of the misleading advertisement abroad.

84.  Defendants are United States citizens and/or constructive citizens of the United
States.

85.  Upon information and belief, enjoining Armand de Brignac’s activity abroad
would not conflict with foreign false advertising law.

86. Armand de Brignac’s misleading advertisement was and is knowing and
intentional.

COUNT YV
FALSE ADVERTISEMENT UNDER THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1)(b))

Use Of “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”
With The Disclaimer Is Literally False And/Or False By Necessary Implication

87.  Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the

allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.
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88. Armand de Brignac uses the statement “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the
World,” with the Disclaimer, in interstate commerce and in commercial advertising to describe
an inherent quality or characteristic of its own goods.

89. This statement, with the Disclaimer, conveys that all three cuvées of its
champagne are currently rated number one in the world and is therefore literally false and/or
false by necessary implication, in violation of the Lanham Act without extrinsic evidence of
consumer confusion.

90.  As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is damaged by these false statements of quality and superiority.

91.  Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from making the false statement that its champagne is “Rated the No. 1
Champagne in the World,” Moét Hennessy will suffer irreparable injury.

92.  Further, Armand de Brignac should be enjoined from making the false statement
that its champagne is “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” outside of the United States.

93. On information and belief, Armand de Brignac’s conduct outside the United
States has a substantial effect on U.S. commerce because its false statements abroad affect U.S.
consumers, it utilizes the American stream of commerce to compete with Moét Hennessy, and/or
it uses U.S. activities to materially support use of the false advertisement abroad.

94.  Defendants are United States citizens and/or constructive citizens of the United
States.

95. Upon information and belief, enjoining Armand de Brignac’s activity abroad

would not conflict with foreign false advertising law.
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96.  Armand de Brignac’s false advertisement that its champagne is “Rated the No. 1
Champagne in the World,” was and is knowing and intentional.
COUNT VI (In the Alternative to Count V)

FALSE ADVERTISEMENT UNDER THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1)(b))
Use Of “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”

With The Disclaimer Is Misleading

97.  Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

98.  Moét Hennessy brings this count in the alternative to relief on Count V.

99. Armand de Brignac uses the statement “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the
World,” with the Disclaimer, in interstate commerce and in commercial advertising to describe
an inherent quality or characteristic of its own goods.

100. This statement, with the Disclaimer, conveys that all three Armand de Brignac’s
cuvées of champagne are currently rated number one in the world and is therefore misleading
and likely to deceive or confuse consumers in violation of the Lanham Act.

101. As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is damaged by these misleading statements of quality and superiority.

102. Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from making the misleading statements that its champagne is “Rated the
No. 1 Champagne in the World,” Moét Hennessy will suffer irreparable injury.

103.  Further, Armand de Brignac should be enjoined from making the misleading
statements that its champagne is “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” outside of the

United States.
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104. On information and belief, Armand de Brignac’s conduct outside the United
States has a substantial effect on U.S. commerce because its misleading statements abroad affect
U.S. consumers, it utilizes the American stream of commerce to compete with Moét Hennessy,
and/or it uses U.S. activities to materially support use of the misleading advertisement abroad.

105. Defendants are United States citizens and/or constructive citizens of the United
States.

106. Upon information and belief, enjoining Armand de Brignac’s activity abroad
would not conflict with foreign false advertising law.

107. Armand de Brignac’s misleading advertisement that its champagne is “Rated the
No. 1 Champagne in the World,” was and is knowing and intentional.

COUNT VII

UNFAIR AND DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICES (N.Y. GEN. BUS. L. § 349)
Use of the False Comparative Ad Is an Unfair and Deceptive Business Practice

108. Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

109. Armand de Brignac’s use of the False Comparative Ad conveys that Armand de
Brignac’s Brut Gold champagne is currently rated number one in the world and that it is rated
higher than all cuvées of Dom Pérignon champagne and is therefore false and misleading.

110.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are directed at consumers.

111.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are material.

112.  As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,

Moét Hennessy is injured by these false and misleading statements of quality and superiority.
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113.  Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from using the False Comparative Ad, Moét Hennessy will suffer
irreparable injury.

114. Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading advertisement that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World,” was and is knowing and intentional.

COUNT VIII

UNFAIR AND DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICES (N.Y. GEN. BUS. L. § 349)
Use Of “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”

Without The Disclaimer Is An Unfair and Deceptive Business Practice

115. Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

116. Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” and other similar statements, without the Disclaimer,
conveys that all three Armand de Brignac cuvées of its champagne are currently rated number
one in the world and are therefore false and misleading.

117.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are directed at consumers.

118.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are material.

119. As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is injured by these false and misleading statements of quality and superiority.

120. Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from making the false and misleading statements that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” and other similar statements, Mo&t Hennessy will
suffer irreparable injury.

121.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading advertisement was and is knowing and

intentional.
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COUNT IX
UNFAIR AND DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICES (N.Y. GEN. BUS. L. § 349)
Use Of “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”
With The Disclaimer Is An Unfair And Deceptive Business Practice

122.  Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

123.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World,” with the Disclaimer, conveys that all three Armand
de Brignac cuvées of its champagne are currently rated number one in the world and are
therefore false and misleading.

124.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are directed at consumers.

125. Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are material.

126. As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is injured by these false and misleading statements of quality and superiority.

127. Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from making the false and misleading statements that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World,” Moét Hennessy will suffer irreparable injury.

128. Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading advertisement that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World,” was and is knowing and intentional.

COUNT X

FALSE ADVERTISING (N.Y. GEN. BUS. L. § 350)
Use Of False Comparative Ad Constitutes False Advertising

129.  Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the

allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.
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130. Armand de Brignac’s use of the False Comparative Ad conveys that Armand de
Brignac’s Brut Gold champagne is currently rated number one in the world and that it is rated
higher than all cuvées of Dom Pérignon champagne and is therefore false and misleading.

131.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are directed at consumers.

132.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are material.

133.  As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is injured by these false and misleading statements of quality and superiority.

134.  Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from using the False Comparative Ad, Moét Hennessy will suffer
irreparable injury.

135.  Armand de Brignac’s use of the False Comparative Ad was and is knowing and
intentional.

COUNT XI
FALSE ADVERTISING (N.Y. GEN. BUS. L. § 350)

Use Of “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”
Without The Disclaimer Constitutes False Advertising

136. Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

137.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” and other similar statements, without the Disclaimer,
conveys that all three Armand de Brignac cuvées of its champagne are currently rated number
one in the world and are therefore false and misleading.

138.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are directed at consumers.

139.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are material.
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140. As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is injured by these false and misleading statements of quality and superiority.

141. Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from making the false and misleading statements that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” and other similar statements, Moét Hennessy will
suffer irreparable injury.

142.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading advertisement was and is knowing and
intentional.

COUNT XII

FALSE ADVERTISING (N.Y. GEN. BUS. L. § 350)
Use Of “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”

With The Disclaimer Constitutes False Advertising

143.  Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

144.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World,” with the Disclaimer, conveys that all three Armand
de Brignac cuvées of its champagne are currently rated number one in the world and are
therefore false and misleading.

145. Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are directed at consumers.

146.  Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements are material.

147.  As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Mo¢ét Hennessy is injured by these false and misleading statements.

148. Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from making the false and misleading statements that its champagne is

“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World,” Moét Hennessy will suffer irreparable injury.
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149. Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading advertisement that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World,” was and is knowing and intentional.

COUNT XIII
UNFAIR COMPETITION (COMMON LAW)
Use Of the False Comparative Ad Constitutes Unfair Competition

150. Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set foﬁh in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

151. Armand de Brignac’s use of the False Comparative Ad is likely to deceive and
confuse consumers into believing that Armand de Brignac’s Brut Gold champagne is currently
rated number one in the world and that it is rated higher than all cuvées of Dom Pérignon
champagne and therefore constitutes unfair competition under New York common law.

152.  Armand de Brignac has engaged in the foregoing act of unfair competition with
bad faith.

153.  As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is injured by this unfair competition.

154.  Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from using the False Comparative Ad, Moét Hennessy will suffer
irreparable injury.

COUNT XIV
UNFAIR COMPETITION (COMMON LAW)

Use Of “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”
Without The Disclaimer Constitutes Unfair Competition

155. Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.
156. Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements that its champagne is

“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” and other similar statements, without the Disclaimer,
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are likely to deceive and confuse consumers into believing that all three Armand de Brignac
cuvées of its champagné are currently rated number one in the world and therefore constitute
unfair competition under New York common law.

157. Armand de Brignac has engaged in the foregoing act of unfair competition with
bad faith.

158. As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is injured by this unfair competition.

159. Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from making the misleading statements that its champagne is “Rated the
No. 1 Champagne in the World” and other similar statements, Moé&t Hennessy will suffer
irreparable injury.

COUNT XV
UNFAIR COMPETITION (COMMON LAW)

Use Of “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”
With The Disclaimer Constitutes Unfair Competition

160. Moét Hennessy hereby repeats and realleges, as if fully set forth herein, the
allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 44, above.

161. Armand de Brignac’s false and misleading statements that its champagne is
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World,” with the Disclaimer, are likely to deceive and
confuse consumers into believing that all three Armand de Brignac cuvées of champagne are
currently rated number one in the world and therefore constitute unfair competition under New
York common law.

162. Armand de Brignac has engaged in the foregoing act of unfair competition with

bad faith.
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163. As a leading importer of champagnes that compete with Armand de Brignac,
Moét Hennessy is injured by this unfair competition.

164. Moét Hennessy has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Armand de Brignac is
permanently enjoined from making the misleading statements that its champagne is “Rated the
No. 1 Champagne in the World,” Moét Hennessy will suffer irreparable injury.

WHEREFORE, Moét Hennessy prays that this Court enter judgment for Mo€t Hennessy
and against Armand de Brignac:

A. Finding that Armand de Brignac’s use of the False Comparative Ad:
(1) constitutes false advertising in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act;

(2) constitutes an unfair and deceptive business practice under New York General
Business Law § 349;

(3) constitutes false advertising under New York General Business Law § 350;
(4) constitutes unfair competition under New York common law; and
(5) was knowing, intentional and/or in bad faith.

B. Finding that Armand de Brignac’s use of the statement “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in
the World” and other similar statements without the Disclaimer:

(1) constitutes false advertising in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act;

(2) constitutes an unfair and deceptive business practice under New York General
Business Law § 349;

(3) constitutes false advertising under New York General Business Law § 350;
(4) constitutes unfair competition under New York common law; and
(5) was knowing, intentional and/or in bad faith.

C. Finding that Armand de Brignac’s use of the statement “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in
the World” with the Disclaimer:

(1) constitutes false advertising in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act;

(2) constitutes an unfair and deceptive business practice under New York General
Business Law § 349;
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(3) constitutes false advertising under New York General Business Law § 350;

(4) constitutes unfair competition under New York common law; and

(5) was knowing, intentional and/or in bad faith.

Preliminarily and permanently enjoining Armand de Brignac, both in the United States
and abroad, and all of its officers, agents, employees, related entities, and their attorneys,
and all persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of
this order by personal service or otherwise, from:

(1
(2)

3)

“4)

using the False Comparative Ad;

using the statement “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World” and other similar
statements in any way that convey that any or all of Armand de Brignac’s cuvées
are currently rated number one;

engaging in any other activity constituting a false advertisement, an unfair and
deceptive business practice, or unfair competition; and

instructing, assisting, aiding or abetting any other person or business entity in
engaging in any of the activities referred to in subparagraphs (1)-(3) above,

. Ordering Armand de Brignac to:

(1)

)

(3)

recall all bottles of any and all cuvées of Armand de Bragnac champagne sold at
retail that contain the promotional brochure or other materials using the statement
“Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”;

deliver up to counsel for Mo&t Hennessy for destruction all advertisements, in any
format or media, using the statement “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in the World”
and other similar statements;

provide an accounting of the profits it gained from such misuse of the false and
misleading advertisements that its champagne is “Rated the No. 1 Champagne in
the World” and other similar advertisements;

. Awarding Moét Hennessy:

(D

()

Armand de Brignac’s profits arising out of its false and misleading advertisement,
treble damages, Moét Hennessy’s reasonable attorneys’ fees and its costs incurred
in this action, all pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117(a);

its damages arising out of Armand de Brignac’s unfair competition and unfair and

deceptive trade practices and punitive damages arising out of Armand de Brignac’s
intentional and bad faith acts of unfair competition; and
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G. Awarding Moét Hennessy such other and further relief as the Court deems just and
proper.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff Moét Hennessy USA, Inc. hereby demands a trial by jury on all issues and

claims so triable.
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Dated: August 24,2012

Respectfully submitted,

Jonathan D. Lupkin

Anne Nicholson

FLEMMING ZULACK
WILLIAMSON ZAUDERER LLP

One Liberty Plaza

New York, New York 10006

Tel.: (212) 412-9500

Fax: (212) 964-9200

jlupkin@fzwz.com

anicholson@fzwz.com

Robert E. Shapiro (application for pro hac
vice admission to be filed)

Wendi E. Sloane (application for pro hac vice
admission to be filed)

Thomas M. Gniot (NY State Bar No.4315404;

SDNY Bar No. TG0907)

Vito S. Solitro (application for pro hac vice
admission to be filed)

BARACK FERRAZZANO KIRSCHBAUM &
NAGELBERG LLP

200 W. Madison Street, Suite 3900

Chicago, Illinois 60606

(312) 984-3100

(312) 984-3150 (facsimile)

rob.shapiro@bfkn.com

wendi.sloane@btkn.com

thomas.gniot@bfkn.com

vito.solitro@bfkn.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Moét Hennessy USA,
Inc.
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ARMAND pe BRIGNAC

2ATAD THE No. 1 CHAMPAGNBE IN THE WOLLD




inhgjzls HMINRNAIN wvoice

Beverage Depot

nny's Beverage Depot
32°s. Jefferson_st.
icago, IL 60607
12)~768-4400

NET 10 DAYS

BARACK FERRAZZANO KIRSCHBAUM BARACK FERRAZZANO KIRSCHBAUM
& PERLMAN SUITE #3900 GLEN MORE

200 W. MADISON & PERLMAN SUITE #3900
CHICAGO, IL 60606 : 200 w. MADISON

CHICAGO, IL 60606

300.00
0.27

1 | 250081 | 750ML ARMAND DE BRIGNAC BRUT
county Tax

Invoice #22-86936

SUBTOTAL _
SALES TAX ‘ R ' 128.50
TOTAL , : 28.77

0 1 ACCOUNT CHARGE 328.77
| Remit To: Binhy's Beverage Depot PAYMENT METHOD:
’ 8935 N. Milwaukee Ave. NET 10 DAYS

Niles, IL 60714
(847) 581-3100

sold BY:
Jim Backous

Page 1 of 'l  Terms of Agreement: Unopened, unchilled product (those not exposed to extremes

vellow of temperature or light) may be returned for full refund within 30 days of receipt.

8/22/12 5:38 pMm Deposits refunded when equipment is returned timely in clean condition. Payment
required prior to delivery. Valid picture 1.D.,21 & over, required at time of delivery.
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TR R A eTe
| ® o) INVOICE
mﬂ S "ORDER_NO. [- DATE .. | :ACCOUNT " [-INVOICE NO. =
) Beverage Depot 02?—086979 08/23/2012 3309v ; ”022—08§Q7Q‘ﬂ
Biony’s Beyerage Depot | REQUEST DATE[] SHIP VIA [~ = REFERENCE =
Chicads, efferson st. 08/23/2012 Will call
(312)7768-4400 S T TERMS |7 * "AMOUNT DUE - . |
NET 10 DAYS 575.00
N :
BARACK FERRAZZANO KIRSCHBAUM }'; -f BARACK FERRAZZANO KIRSCHBAUM
BILL LEONE P BILL LEONE
& PERLMAN SUITE #3900 f:i"f,.' & PERLMAN SUITE #3900
200 W. MADISON 50:'j 200 w. MADISON

i i CHICAGO, IL 60606

CHICAGO, IL 60606

| esex | . . pescription . > | Amount .
1 250084 750ML ARMAND DE BRIGNAC ROSE 525.00
County Tax 0.12
Invoice #22-86970 P
SUBTOTAL e 525.12
SALES TAX RN S Y 49.88
TOTAL e Wit .+575.00
0 1 ACCOUNT CHARGE 575.00
| Remit To: Bi nny's Beverage Depot PAYMENT METHOD:
8935 N. Milwaukee Ave. NET 10 DAYS
Niles, IL 60714
(847) 581-3100
sold BY:
Jovon Murray—

Page 1 of 1

vellow

Terms of Agreement: Unopened, unchilled product (those not exposed to extremes
of temperature or light) may be returned for full refund within 30 days of receipt.

8/23/12 12:35 pMm Deposits refunded when equipment is returned timely in clean condition. Payment
required prior to delivery. Valid picture 1.D.,21 & over, required at time of delivery.
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EXHIBIT J

(DVD ATTACHED)



Moét Hennessy USA, Inc.
V.
Ace of Spades Holdings, LLC, etal.
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The Most Expensive Bottle of Champagne is Bought in London for $19...  http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?expire=&title=The+Most...

10f2

@25 PRINTTHIS

PR Newswire

uoted Business Medea

The Most Expensive Bottle of Champagne is Bought in London for
$190,000 (120,000 GBP) by U.S. Professional Gambler and
Businessman

LONDON, June 27, 2011 /PRNewswire/ -- Last night (Sunday June ¢
26th), a stunning 30L "Midas" bottle of Armand de Brignac ("Ace of |
Spades") Gold Champagne was purchased at London's exclusive
members club OneForOne Park Lane by Don Johnson, a
professional gambler and US businessman dubbed "The
Champagne King".

(Photo: http://photos.prnewswire.com/prnh/20110627/NY26479 )
(Photo: http://photos.prnewswire.com/prnh/20110113/NY30023 )

The bottle purchased was an Armand de Brignac Midas, the world's largest luxury bottle of
Champagne, weighing 100 pounds (45kg), is equivalent to 40 regular-sized bottles and is handcrafted
by just eight expert artisans. The rare, large-format bottle's name comes from King Midas,
remembered in Greek mythology for the ability to turn whatever he touched into gold, and the bottle
sold in London is only one of six in existence!

It took three strong men at OneForOne to carry the bottle into the venue and pour it every time
someone wanted a drink.

The buyer of this exclusive Armand de Brignac Midas Champagne bottle, Don Johnson was in London
this weekend to visit his personal friend Jon Bon Jovi and attend the Bon Jovi concert in Hyde Park.
When he isn't putting casinos in the red, Johnson enjoys partying in exclusive clubs around the world
and has been such a fascination of late creating a huge buzz worldwide with elite crowds and
celebrities alike. Later this summer, he is set to host Pamela Anderson's birthday party in Las Vegas.

This is not the first time OneForOne has made headlines. Early this year when the club opened, it
sold what was previously the most expensive bottle of Champagne sold in London — a 15L Armand de
Brignac Nebuchadnezzar Champagne bottle, which was purchased by an anonymous European
businessman for 80,000 GBP($127,600). Whilst in the US, Johnson heard about the record sale
through his lifestyle manager and director of Raibin Productions, Sophie Raibin and decided to pay
OneForOne a visit and break the previous record. Along with the 120,000 GBP($190,000) Armand de
Brignac Midas Champagne bottle, Johnson also bought an Armand de Brignac Methuselah for 25,000
GBP($39,800). The total bill at the end of the night was a whooping 168,118 GBP($268,100).

Armand de Brignac Champagne is also no stranger to headlines and recently made news across the
world when NBA Dallas Mavericks and NHL Boston Bruins both chose to celebrate their Championship
victories with the luxury Champagne brand.

Armand de Brignac, the world's number one rated Champagne, is a prestige cuvee handcrafted and

8/23/2012 8:47 AM



The*Most Expensive Bottle of Champagne is Bought in London for $19...  http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?expire=&title=The+Most...

produced using old-world techniques by a staff of just eight people in a single-family owned vineyard
and house established in 1763 in Chigny-les-Roses, France.

OneForOne is a boutique nightclub created and designed for those who want the best in service.
Guests enjoy private rooms, and an individual host for each table.

For more information about Armand de Brignac Champagne, visit our website or follow us on Twitteror
Facebook.

Yvonne Lardner

Global Director of Communications and PR
T. +44 (0) 7956 237 822
Yvonnelardner@ArmandDeBrignac.com

SOURCE Armand de Brignac

Back to top
RELATED LINKS
http://www.armanddebrignac.com

Find this article at:
hitp:/~www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/the-most-expensive-bottle-of-champagne-is-bought-in-london-for-190000-120000-gbp-by-us-professional-
gambler-and-businessman-124596918. html?utm_expid=43414375-18&utm_referrer=http%3A%2F

Y%2Fwww.google.com%2F url%3Fsa%3Dt%26rct%3Dj%26q

%3D%26esrc%3Ds%26source%3Dweb%26¢cd%3D1%26ved %3DOCDAQFjAA% 26uri%3Dhttp%253A%252F % 252Fwww.prnewswire. com%252F news-
releases%252Fthe-most-expensive-bottle-of-champagne-is-bought-in-london-for-190000-120000-gbp-by-us-professional-gambler-and-businessman-
124596918.htmI%26ei%3DMTQ2UOieBsjYywH884GgAwY%26usg% 3DAF QICNFu3evY 7D 1WEtNSNwJ AvawDs 2y uw%265sig2%3De0AKwc-
XYXuaUBa1DcyF2g

D) Check the box to include the list of links referenced in the article.
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From: "Scott Cohen" <scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com>
To: nicole.pereira@mbhusa.com

Date: 06/26/2012 12:09 PM

Subject: LeBron James & NBA Champion Miami Heat Celebrate with Armand de Brignac

L ]

Dear Friends,

We're extremely proud to report another chapter in the story of Armand de Brignac’s establishment as the Champagne of
Champions. This past weekend, following their series-clinching Game 5 victory in basketball’s NBA Finals, newly crowned champions
the Miami Heat celebrated at Miami’s LIV Fontainebleau with Armand de Brignac. Fans and celebratory partygoers welcomed Heat
owner Mickey Arison, Finals and regular-season MVP LeBron James, All-Stars Dwyane Wade and Chris Bosh and others to the LIV to
celebrate the franchise’s second championship - the first with the Heat’s “Big Three” lineup. Electro-pop duo LMFAQ also surprised
the team and their fans with an impromptu performance at the club.

The Heat join the NFL's NY Giants, MLB’s NY Yankees, NHL’s Boston Bruins, and last year’s NBA champion Dallas Mavericks as
professional sports champions who have all made the world’s top-rated Champagne, Armand de Brignac, their choice for truly
spectacular celebrations. Please enjoy images from the Miami festivities below — high resolution is available on request!

Scott D. Cohen
Director of Marketing

81 Greene St., 2™ Floor, New York, NY 10012, USA
6-11 rue Dom Perignon, 51500 Chigny les Roses, France
11 212.343.8366 / I: 212.343.8367
scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com

Keep in touch with us on Facebook and Twitter!

powered by
This email sent by:
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Please remove your email if you do not wish to receive future emails.

This email powered by Relevant Tools at www6.RelevantTools.com.

HHHHHHHHHHHH A R A
# Ce message et ses eventuelles pieces jointes sont adresses exclusivement a l'intention de leur(s) destinataire(s)
et leur contenu est strictement confidentiel. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le detruire et d'en
avertir immediatement 1'expediteur. L'Internet ne permettant pas d'assurer l'integrite de ce message et/ou des
pieces jointes, LVMH, ainsi que les entites qu'il controle et qui le controlent (ci-apres le groupe
LVMH),declinent toute responsabilite dans I'hypothese ou il(s) aurai(ent) ete intercepte ou modifie par
quiconque. Les precautions raisonnables ayant ete prises pour eviter que des virus ne soient transmis par ce
message et/ou d'eventuelles pieces jointes, le groupe LVMH decline toute responsabilite pour tout dommage
cause par la contamination de votre systeme informatique. This message and its possible attachments are
intended solely for the addressees and are confidential. If you receive this message in error, please delete it and
immediately notify the sender. The Internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message and/or its possible
attachments. LVMH and any of its subsidiaries or holding companies (hereinafter LVMH Group) shall not
therefore be liable for this message if modified or intercepted by anyone.As reasonable precautionary measures
have been implemented to prevent the transmission of viruses within this message and/or its possible
attachments, LVMH Group refuses to accept any responsibility for any damage caused by the contamination of
your information system.
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From: "Scott Cohen" <scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com>
To: nicole.pereira@mhusa.com

Date: 05/15/2012 05:15 PM

Subject: Armand de Brignac Champagne in Thailand

o o . e —— s e men w - T
sz — - e e e e e e A —— AT . - e : T SESaaee]

Among Asia’s developing wine markets, Thailand has been one of the most exciting places for us at Armand de
Brignac. Beautiful resorts, amazing restaurants and cuisine and a fast-paced nightlife make the country a natural fit for
our Champagne. The Thai press seem to agree — dozens of articles about Armand de Brignac have appeared over the
past year detailing our meticulous, hand-intensive production methods and rating as the world’s best Champagne.

The latest feature for Armand de Brignac in Thailand comes from Business Plus, a business publication which features a
special section each month focused on luxury gift ideas. Armand de Brignac rated four full pages of coverage, including
the gorgeous double-page photo spread of our three cuvees, Blanc de Blancs, Brut Gold, and Rosé, in our cellars at
Chigny les Roses.

A high resolution version of the article (in Thai only) is available upon request. Enjoy!

Follow Armand de Brignac on Facebook and Twitter!
Get images, announcements & more on our Resources page
And visit our Media Gallery at www.armanddebrignac.com/slideshow
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Scott D. Cohen
Director of Marketing

81 Greene St., 27 Floor, New York, NY 10012, USA
6-11 rue Dom Perignon, 51500 Chigny les Roscs, France
‘11 212.343.8366 / I+: 212.343.8367
scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com

Keep in touch with us on Facebook and Twitter!
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powered by a

This email sent by:
Armand de Brignac Champagnre
www.armanddebrignac.com
81 Greene St., 2nd Floor
New York, NY 10012
USA

Please remove your email if you do not wish to receive future emails.

This email powered by Relevant Tools at www6.RelevantTools.com.

HHHHHH R R AR
# Ce message et ses eventuelles pieces jointes sont adresses exclusivement a l'intention de leur(s) destinataire(s)
et leur contenu est strictement confidentiel. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le detruire et d'en
avertir immediatement 'expediteur. L'Internet ne permettant pas d'assurer l'integrite de ce message et/ou des
pieces jointes, LVMH, ainsi que les entites qu'il controle et qui le controlent (ci-apres le groupe
LVMH),declinent toute responsabilite dans I'hypothese ou il(s) aurai(ent) ete intercepte ou modifie par
quiconque. Les precautions raisonnables ayant ete prises pour eviter que des virus ne soient transmis par ce
message et/ou d'eventuelles pieces jointes, le groupe LVMH decline toute responsabilite pour tout dommage
cause par la contamination de votre systeme informatique. This message and its possible attachments are
intended solely for the addressees and are confidential. If you receive this message in error, please delete it and
immediately notify the sender. The Internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message and/or its possible
attachments. LVMH and any of its subsidiaries or holding companies (hereinafter LVMH Group) shall not
therefore be liable for this message if modified or intercepted by anyone.As reasonable precautionary measures
have been implemented to prevent the transmission of viruses within this message and/or its possible
attachments, LVMH Group refuses to accept any responsibility for any damage caused by the contamination of
your information system.
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From: "Scott Cohen" <scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com>

To: nicole.pereira@mhusa.com
Date: 03/28/2012 10:43 AM
Subject: Armand de Brignac Champagne in Germany's Platinum Style

P - s T — B e

Armand de Brignac Champagne has enjoyed tremendous success in Germany, where the brand has been featured in
countless publications and spotlighted as the official Champagne of the Deutscher Filmpreis (the German Academy
Awards). The most recent feature on our top-rated Champagne in Germany comes from Platinum Style, published for
platinum card holders of the country’s Sparkasse Bayern bank. The article details Armand de Brignac’s history, 100%
hand-craftsmanship, and its availability through German concierge services, and runs for a full page of the

magazine. Incredible!

For more information finding Armand de Brignac in Germany — or anywhere in the more than 100 countries where it's now
available — don’t hesitate to contact us directly!

Follow Armand de Brignac on Facebook and Twitter!
Get images, announcements & more on our Resources page
And visit our Media Gallery at www.armanddebrignac.com/slideshow
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Scott D. Cohen
Director of Marketing

81 Greene St., 20 Floor, New York, NY 10012, USA
6-11 rue Dom Perignon, 51500 Chigny les Roses, France
T: 212.343.8366 / F: 212.343.8367

scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com

Keep in touch with us on Facebook and Tvitter!
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From: "Scott Cohen" <scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com>

To: nicole.pereira@mhusa.com
Date: 03/21/2012 10:11 AM
Subject: Armand de Brignac Featured in Dreams Magazine

T — - . - . - e e BT

Armand de Brignac Champagne, now available in much of Southeast Asia, has been given a tremendous reception in the
region by local press, sommeliers, and restauranteurs. We've previously shared some of the fantastic coverage from
Thailand - the latest feature article comes from Indonesia, where the luxury publication Dreams has featured our
Champagne in a massive three-page article detailing every facet of our 100% handmade, top-rated cuvées. Below,
please find a preview of the article; a full-size, high resolution PDF (in English) can be sent to you directly upon request.

Enjoy the article below, and please let us know where you’ve seen our bottles in your own country or city!

Follow Armand de Brignac on Facebook and Twitter!
Get images, announcements & more on our Resources page
And visit our Media Gallery at www.armanddebrignac.com/slideshow
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Scott D. Cohen
Director of Marketing

81 Greene St., 20d [Floor, New York, NY 10012, USA
6-11 rue Dom Perignon, 51500 Chigny les Roses, France
T: 212.343.8366 / F: 212.343.8367

" scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com

Keep in touch with us on Facebook and Twitter!
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From: "Scott Cohen" <scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com>
To: nicole.pereira@mhusa.com

Date: 02/17/2012 11:49 AM

Subject: Armand de Brignac Champagne at Prowein 2012

We're excited to announce that Armand de Brignac Champagne will be present at next month’s Prowein expo in
Dusseldorf, Germany! Besides being available to meet during the show on March 5 and 6, we’ re holding an exclusive
private tasting, hosted by our European Sales Director Gérald Loparco, on the evening of the 6" If you happen to be
planning to attend Prowein, please reply to this email to schedule a meeting during the show or to reserve a place at our
private tasting.

We look forward to seeing you in Disseldorf!

ARMAND DE BRIGNAC

RATED THE NoO. 1 CHAMPAGNE IN THE WORLD

We cordially invite you to a

PRIVATE TASTING

at
PROWEIN 2012

MARCH 6, 2012
6:00 PM
“THE GRAND SUITE”
HOTEL BREIDENBACHER HOF
KONIGSALLEE 11
40212 DUSSELDORF

LIMITED SPACE - RSVP REQUIRED

Scott D. Cohen

TR e S T T e e e e A — )



Director of Marketing

81 Greene St., 2 Floor, New York, NY 10012, UsA
6-11 ruc Dom Pengnon, 51500 Chigny les Roses, France
T:212.343.8366 / 1': 212.343.8367
scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com

Keep in touch with us on Facebook and Tiwitter!

powered by '

This email sent by:
Armand de Brignac Champagne
www.armanddebrignac.com
81 Greene St.,, 2nd Floor
New York, NY 10012
USA

Please remove your email if you do not wish to receive future emails.

This email powered by Relevant Tools at www6.RelevantTools.com.

HHHHHH HHH R R A R A R R
# Ce message et ses eventuelles pieces jointes sont adresses exclusivement a l'intention de leur(s) destinataire(s)
et leur contenu est strictement confidentiel. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le detruire et d'en
avertir immediatement 1'expediteur. L'Internet ne permettant pas d'assurer l'integrite de ce message et/ou des
pieces jointes, LVMH, ainsi que les entites qu'il controle et qui le controlent (ci-apres le groupe
LVMH),declinent toute responsabilite dans 'hypothese ou il(s) aurai(ent) ete intercepte ou modifie par
quiconque. Les precautions raisonnables ayant ete prises pour eviter que des virus ne soient transmis par ce
message et/ou d'eventuelles pieces jointes, le groupe LVMH decline toute responsabilite pour tout dommage
cause par la contamination de votre systeme informatique. This message and its possible attachments are
intended solely for the addressees and are confidential. If you receive this message in error, please delete it and
immediately notify the sender. The Internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message and/or its possible
attachments. LVMH and any of its subsidiaries or holding companies (hereinafter LVMH Group) shall not
therefore be liable for this message if modified or intercepted by anyone.As reasonable precautionary measures
have been implemented to prevent the transmission of viruses within this message and/or its possible
attachments, LVMH Group refuses to accept any responsibility for any damage caused by the contamination of
your information system.

HHHHHHHHH A R A R
#



From: "Scott Cohen" <scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com>

To: nicole.pereira@mhusa.com
Date: 12/08/2011 11:22 AM
Subject: Justin Timberlake, Elton John, and Armand de Brignac Champagne

Happy Holidays once again! | am happy to share with you some more exciting news around the world’s No. 1 Rated —
and only 100% hand-crafted—Champagne, Armand de Brignac. People Magazine recently reported that Justin
Timberlake and on-again squeeze Jessica Biel joined Elton John and his husband David Furnish for a concert at
Timberlake’s NYC restaurant Southern Hospitality. After the show, Timberlake poured glasses of Armand de Brignac for
all at his table in celebration of a friend’s birthday.

Armand de Brignac continues to be the only choice for truly special celebrations - and not just those thrown by
celebrities! As the world’s top rated Champagne, the uniquely handcrafted and exceedingly limited Armand de Brignac
range stands alone as bottles truly fitting the season’s most memorable occasions. For help finding Armand de Brignac
near you, just reply to this email!

Follow Armand de Brignac on Facebook and Twitter!
Get images, announcements & more on our Resources page
And visit our Media Gallery at www.armanddebrignac.com/slideshow




CAUGHT IN THE ACT!
Justin Timberlake & Jessica

Biel's Private Concert in
N.Y.C.

i Y iuathe Dimtedake and tessica
, S:el held court at a star-studded
m Qe B sene table during the invite-only

reopening of the original Southem
Hospitality on New Yorks Upper East Side. The vo-aya 0 o) l2 was joined
by Elten John and his husband David Furnish as they watched One
Republic perform a private concert, featuring all their hits. After the show,
Timberlake personally poured Armand de Brignac champagne for everyone
al his lable ~ as they all loasted a friend’s bithday., — Jennifer Garcia

Scott D. Cohen
Director of Marketing

81 Greene St., 27 Floor, New York, NY 10012, USA
6-11 rue Dom Perignon, 51500 Chigny les Roses, France
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From: "Scott Cohen" <scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com>
To: nicole.pereira@mhusa.com
Date: 10/13/2011 04:06 PM

Subject: The No. 1 Champagne in the World on the Best Airline in the World

e

We at Armand de Brignac are proud to congratulate our friends at Oman Air for their recent recognition as Airline of the
Year, conferred at Laurier d'Or du Voyage d’Affaires in France this month. This comes on the heels of Oman Air's
recognition by Skytrax for having the Best Business Class Seat in the World as well. The airline is frequently recognized
for having outstanding first-class and business-class service, and proudly serves Armand de Brignac Champagne to

passengers in its first-class cabins.

We're proud that Armand de Brignac i! s served in some of the world’s most prestigious venues — on land, air, and sea —
and salute Oman Air on this wonderful achievement. A full article about the award is available at
http://www.skyclub.com/news/2011/10/03/oman-air-wins-airline-of-the-year-in-france/. Enjoy!

Follow Armand de Brignac on Facebook and Twitter!
Get images, announcements & more on our Resources page
And visit our Media Gallery at www.armanddebrignac.com/slideshow

Scott D. Cohen
Director of Marketing

81 Greene St., 22 Floor, New York, NY 10012, USA

6-11 rue Dom Perignon, 51500 Chigny les Roses, France
T: 212.343.8366 / F: 212.343.8367

scottcoheng(Qatmanddebﬂgnac.com

Keep in touch with us on Facebook and Twitter!
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From: "Scott Cohen" <scottcohen@armanddebrignac.com>

To: nicole.pereira@mhusa.com

Date: 08/16/2011 02:26 PM

Subject: Kelly Slater Celebrates Historic Surfing Win with Armand de Brignac

= - -

The world's No. 1 rated Champagne, Armand de Brignac, defended its title as the Champagne of Champions last week in
Huntington Beach, California- this time in the world of professional surfing. Surf legend Kelly Slater, a ten-time
Association of Surfing Professionals (ASP) champion, took home last weekend's Nike US Open of Surfing trophy, sefting
records as the youngest (at age 20) and oldest (at 38) athlete to win titles. Slater celebrated his historic ASP win in grand
style with a bottle of Armand de Brignac Brut Gold.

This exciting news is further testament that champions celebrate with Armand de Brignac Champagne. In 2009, the New
York Yankees celebrated their World Series victory with Armand de Brignac Brut Gold. In 2010, Formula 1's Grand Prix
Champions Red Bull Racing toasted their title with the same Champagne. And, earlier this year, both NBA Champions
the Dallas Mavericks and Stanley Cup Champions the Boston Bruins celebrated their respective wins in grand style with
Armand de Brignac.

Please see a photo of Kelly Slater and his bottle of Armand de Brignac below!

Follow Armand de Brignac on Facebook and Twitter!

Get images, announcements & more on our Resources page

And visit our Media Gallery at www.armanddebrignac.com/slideshow




Scott D. Cohen

Director of Marketing

81 Greene St., 2" Floor, New York, NY 10012, USA
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Usain Bolt Celebrates With $125,568 Bottle Of Freebie Champagne http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/08/13/usain-bolt-champagne n ...
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August 23, 2012

wsi FOOD

Usain Bolt Celebrates With $125,568 Bottle Of Freebie
Champagne

Posted: 08/13/2012 11:41 am

Jamaican track star Usain Bolt has a lot to celebrate after winning big at the London Olympics, and he did just that over the weekend
with an bottle of Champagne valued at nearly $125,568, or £80.000.

The Drinks Business writes that after breaking the world record for the 4 by 100-meter relay, Bolt enjoyed a 15 Iiter_l\lel?m:Lnezza.rof
Armand de Brignac Champagne, known as Ace of Spades, which had been brought to his VIP table at the London nightclub Movida.
By the way, the bottle's size is the the equivalent of 20 bottles.

The Associated Press writes that Bolt left the club with his teammate Yohan Blake around 6 a.m.

Meanwhile across town at the Chinawhite nightclub, American swimmer Ryan Lochte and South African swimmer Chad le Clos
enjoyed a nearly $3,158 (£2,012) cocktail, which contained Hennessy Paradis Imperial Cognac, Luxor 24-carat gold leaf Champagne
and a pair of handmade 18-carat gold rings lying at the bottom of the glass.

In a previous press release, Armand de Brignac Champagne's producer describes the drink:

Armand de Brignac, the world's number one rated Champagne, is a prestige cuvee handcrafted and produced using old-world
techniques by a staff of just eight people in a single-family owned vineyard and house established in 1763 in Chigny-les-Roses, France.
The company also reveals that the libation was also chosen by both the NBA's Dallas Mavericks and the NHL's Boston Bruins to
celebrate their Championship wins.

ALSO ON HUFFPOST:

1ofl 8/23/2012 8:13 AM
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Cork blimey! Businessman splashes out £125,000 on ONE bottle of ch...  http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2110477/Cork-blimey-Busin...
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MWailOnline
Cork blimey! Businessman splashes out

£125,000 on ONE bottle of champagne as he
spends £200,000 in a single bar round

« Two waiters were needed to carry the 991b bottle of champagne
« It was so big it was the equivalent of 40 standard bottles of bubbly
« The man also had to pay a 10% service charge - costing more than £18,500

By Julian Gavaghan
UPDATED: 13:26 EST, 5 March 2012

A businessman blew £125,000 on a single bottle of the world’s most expensive champagne while buying a
round of drinks for more than £200,000 in a night club.

The financier ordered a 30-litre double Nebuchadnezzar-size bottle of Armand de Brignac Midas bubbly
along with £60,408 on other beverages for his 10-man entourage.

Two waiters at the PlayGround nightclub at Liverpool's Hilton - which is on a huge publicity drive promising
to bring 'six star Vegas luxury to Merseyside' - were needed to carry in the bulky 99Ib bottle of
champagne, which is the equivalent of 40 standard ones.

8/23/2012 8:14 AM
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Cork blimey! Businessman splashes out £125,000 on ONE bottle of ch...  http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2110477/Cork-blimey-Busin...

© Pete Goddard / Splash News

Bubbly hell' The £203,948 bili, mcludlng the £1 25 000 charge for the glant bottle of
Armand de Brlgnac champagne (rlght), plctured anngs:de a regular bottle

He also ordered 40 single bottles of Ace of Spade champagne along with £4,000 worth of Grey Goose
vodka, which he handed them out to women there last night.

The anonymous high-flier - a businessman from London - settled the bill for £203,948.80 after paying a 10
per cent service charge — worth a massive £18, 540 — on top of the £185,408.80 drinks total.

3ofll 8/23/2012 8:14 AM




Cork blimey! Businessman splashes out £125,000 on ONE bottle of ch...  hitp://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2110477/Cork-blimey-Busin...
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One clubber said: “The club went wild when he popped this huge bottle of champagne, and they were
handing out glasses of champagne to everyone in the VIP room.

D Pete Goddard ! Splash News

Heavy load: Two waiters were required to carry the 99Ib double Nebuchadnezzar-sized
bottle

40f11 8/23/2012 8:14 AM



Cork blimey! Businessman splashes out £125,000 on ONE bottle of ch...  http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2110477/Cork-blimey-Busin...
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Pddard ! Splash News

Hot spot: Inside the PlayGround nightclub at the Hilton Hotel

'SUMPTUOUS AND RACY': THE WORLD'S NUMBER ONE BUBBLY

Armand de Brignac is a non-vintage Champagne made by Champagne Cattier.
It was introduced in 2006 and is a product of the Cattier family's Premier Cru vineyards.

The bottle drunk by the businessman Armand de Brignac Brut Gold is identifiable by its gold bottle with
pewter Ace of Spades onits label.

It is described on its website as a 'sumptuous racy fruit character that is perfectly integrated with the
wine's subtle brioche accents'.

The bubbly contains Chardonnay, Pinot Noir and Pinot Meunier.

Has been named the number one champagne in the world after blind tasting by wine experts.

‘Frankly there was no way all his group would have got through the bottle on their own anyway.
‘This guy was phenomenally generous and was buying everyone in the place a drink.

‘Funny thing was though that he didn't seem to be drinking much himself and looked totally sober but he
was clearly having a great time.’

Nightclub boss George Panayiotou ordered the DJ to play The Dawn of Man, the iconic anthem to the
film 2001: A Space Odyssey, as the huge bottle was carried through.

The clubber added: ‘The party went off with a bang and everyone was toasting this guy's generosity.

‘He was there with about 10 friends on a private table but after the big bottle came in they were mobbed
with gorgeous girls.

5o0f11 8/23/2012 8:14 AM



Cork blimey! Businessman splashes out £125,000 on ONE bottle of ch...  hitp://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2110477/Cork-blimey-Busin...

- ‘There must have been about 60 of them at any time vying for his attention and he then ordered shots for
every single woman in the club.’

© Pele Goddard / Splash News

Venue: Qutside the night club in Liverpool

Manager of the club Vasco Carealho said the man wanted to remain anonymous. He said he was a
businessman from London, believed to be in his twenties or thirties, and it not known what occasion he
was celebrating.

He said: 'He was in the club on Saturday and he had pre-ordered the bottle. He has been to the club a
couple of times.

"The fact he wanted to order something like that was unusual and it was a surprise but we welcomed it and
we just created the best spectacle for the service of the bottle.'

The club has been open since December 16.
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The guy's got some amount of BOTTLE !!
- Speedo, Highway 66, 07/3/2012 16:12
Click to rate __Rating 1

Report abuse

For that money he could have bought and invested in a villa and pool in the sunshine, and would have got more pleasure, word

for this bloke - plonker!

- FunkSoulBrother, UK , 07/3/2012 13:12
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= Click to rate __Rating (0)

Report abuse

What's that he bought 42 of on the receipt? Brilliant
- Tom, UK, 07/3/2012 11:42

Click to rate __Rating 4

Report abuse

Sick and disgusting!
- Brit abroad, no longer abroad, 07/3/2012 07:29
Click to rate __Rating 2

Report abuse

Why the hell do people think they look cool wearing sunglasses indoors!!? You look ridiculous!! - Katy, London, 6/3/2012 17:18
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ * * And what

““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ Red arrowed
for stating that blind people do NOT look ridiculous in sunglasses...Strange world we live in...

- Badger, Oxon, 07/3/2012 02:48

Click torate __Rating 2

Report abuse

People like this revolt me to the pit of my stomach.
- harry, new york, 06/3/2012 23:29

Click torate __Rating 6

Report abuse

Awkward that the business man was actually named as 23 Year old Alex Hope on our local radio - he must be so upset his
name was outed /I

- Jo, Liverpool, 06/3/2012 21:40

Click to rate __Rating 12

Report abuse

Do u think he went back on Tuesday for his 20% discount with that receipt? Lol
- Bop, London, 06/3/2012 20:42
Click torate __Rating 29

Report abuse
Obvious publicity for George from Desperate Scousewives and his club. Staggering to think people are making this kind of
money in this day and age, even worse to hear what they spend it on.

- Jenny Sands, London, 06/3/2012 20:33
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Click torate __Rating 7

Report abuse

"l could afford this bar bill but would never ever consider doing it not in a million years. My friends and | who are high net worth
individuals and self made spend our money frugally. We drive mid range cars own modest homes and generally try to avoid the
limelight. My only luxury is my home in Belgravia. Here in Stornoway | live in a modest home and walk to the CO OP. This
businessman or whatever he actually is must be something more than a high flyer. Use your imagination. This kind of behavior
makes no sense.” - Magnus, Stornoway, 5/3/2012 18:50........ Absolutely true, Magnus, and | applaud you. You certainly have
got all your priorities right. Greetings to beautiful Stjornavagr.

- Susan, Manchester , 06/3/2012 20:00

Clicktorate __Rating 12

Report abuse

The views expressed in the contents above are those of our users and do not necessarily reflect the views of MailOnline.
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